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9 | Wayan Edi Arsawan
Re: Revision of Business paper

To: Viktor Koval

25 September 202113.08

25 September 202114.31

Details

25 September 2021 15.08



Viktor Koval 11 October 202119.34
w Fw: FW: Dél iSankstinio apmokéjimo
To: | Wayan Edi Arsawan Details

- [lepeckinaemoe coobujeHue -~

Om koeo: "VGTU Journals (Payments)" <journals.apc@vilniustech.It>
Komy: "victor-koval@ukr.net" <victor-koval@ukr.net>

Tema: FW: Dél iSankstinio apmokéjimo

[Hama: 11 okmabpa 2021, 13:11:03

Dear Prof. Dr. Viktor Koval,
Please find an Invoice attached. In case everything is correct or something is missing, please, inform us about it. Also, let us know when the payment is done.

Best regards,

Rita Kugiauskiené

Head of Books Publishing Department
Vilnius Gediminas Technical University

e-mail ruta.kuciauskiene@vilniustech. It
phone +370 5 2 2370598
mobile +370 640 60639

VILNIUS
TECH

Best regards,
Rata Kugiauskiené

From: Zurnalas "Verslas: teorija ir praktika" <btp@vilniustech.|t>
Sent: Saturday, October 9, 2021 2:12 PM

To: Aurelija Rta Kugiauskiené <ruta kuciauskiene@vilniustech. It>
Subject: Dél iSankstinio apmokéjimo

Laba dlena, gerb Rita,

Jums rao Agné Simelyté Zurnalo "Verslas: teorija ir praktika" atsakingoji sekretoré. Praeita savaite kalbejome telefonu, kad vieno straipsnio autariai nori atlikti
apmokejima iki 2021 lapkri¢io 15 d. Straipsnis pateiktas spalio 5 d. ir iki tos datos tikrai visy procesy nepraeis. Straipsnis pagal savo kokybe yra tinkamas priimti. Tatiau
dabar recenzuojamas.

Duomenys saskaitai:

Institution: Politeknik Negeri Bali, Indonesia

Institution Legal registration number: 50103465 (based on educational reference data)

Address: Kampus Bukit Jimbaran, South Kuta, Badung Regency, Bali 80364

VAT number: no

Straipsnio ID 15684

Invigorating Employee’s Innovative Work Behavior: Exploring the Sequential Mediating Role of Organizational Commitment and Knowledge Sharing
autoriai: I Wayan Edi Arsawan, Ni Made Kariati, Yevheniia Shchokina, Putu Adriani Prayustika Ni Wayan Rustiarini, Viktor Koval

Kontaktinis asmuo: Prof. Dr. Viktor Koval

Kontaktinis el. pastas: victor-koval@ukr.net
A Jums i$ anksto

Pagarbiai,
Doc dr. Agné Simelyté

|4 4 vILNIUS



From: Viktor Koval <victor-koval@ukr.net>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 12:22 PM

To: VGTU Journals (Payments) <joumals.apc@vilniustech. t>

Cc: Agné Simelyté <agne.simelyte@vilniustech.It>; Zumalas "Verslas: teorija ir praktika" <otp @vilniustech.t>; Aurelija Ruta Kugiauskiené <ruta.kuciauskiene@vilniustech.It>
Subject: Re: FW: Dél i§ankstinio apmokéjimo

Dear Rata Kugiauskiene,

| am grateful to you for your help.
For payment we need the letter of acceptance of our article.

Please be so kind as to send the scan as soon as possible.

Thanks!

Best regards,

Viktor Koval,

Doctor of Economics, Professor,

Director of Southern Scientific Center of National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine and Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine,
QOdesa, Ukraine

11 okmsabpa 2021, 13:11:03, om "VGTU Journals (Payments)" <journals.ape@vilniustech.if>:

Dear Prof. Dr. Viktor Koval,
Please find an Invoice attached. In case everything is correct or something is missing, please, inform us about it. Also, let us know when the payment is done.

Best regards,

Rita Kuciauskiené

Head of Books Publishing Department
Vilnius Gediminas Technical University

e-mail ruta.kuciauskiene@vilniustech.It
phone +370 5 2 2370598
mobile +370 640 60639

VILNIUS
TECH
- "

Best regards,
Rata Kuéiauskiené

From: Zurnalas "Verslas: teorija ir praktika" <btp @vilniustech.|t>
Sent: Saturday, October 9, 2021 2:12 PM

To: Aurelija Rita Kugiauskiené <ruta.kuciauskiene @vilniustech.It>
Subject: Dél iSankstinio apmokéjimo

Laba diena, gerb. Rita,

Jums rago Agné Simelyté Jurnalo "Verslas: teorija ir praktika" atsakingoji sekretoré, Praeita savaite kalbéjome telefonu, kad vieno straipsnio autoriai nori atlikti
apmokeéjima iki 2021 lapkricio 15 d. Straipsnis pateiktas spalio 5 d. ir iki tos datos tikrai visy procesy nepraeis. Straipsnis pagal savo kokybe yra tinkamas priimti.
Tatiau dabar recenzuojamas.

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

Invigorating Employee’s Innovative Work Behavior: Exploring the Sequential Mediating Role of Organizational Commitment and Knowledge
Sharing

autoriai: 1 Wayan Edi Arsawan, Ni Made Kariati, Yevheniia Shchokina, Putu Adriani Prayustika Ni Wayan Rustiarini, Viktor Koval

Kontaktinis asmuo: Prof. Dr. Viktor Koval

Kontaktinis el. padtas: victor-koval@ukr.net

AZil Jums i$ anksto



To: | Wayan Edi Arsawan

03 HostBps 2021, 12:18:09, om "Agné Simelyté" <agne.simelyte@vilniustach.lf>:

Kind regards
Assoc Prof Dr Agné Simelyté

03 HosBps 2021, 09:54:23, om "Agné Simelyté" <agne.simelyte@vilniustech.lt>:

Dear Viktor Koval

| appologise for delay and inconvenience that may caused. Please find attached letter of confirmation
Kind regards
Assoc Prof Dr Agné Simelyte

Pagarbiai

Doc. dr. Agné Simelyté

Docenté

Verslo vadybos fakultetas

Vilniaus Gedimino technikos universitetas — VILNIUS TECH

el. pastas: agne.simelyte@vilniustech.it
tel: + 370 (5) 274 4874, vid. 9874,

Details

Nuo: Viktor Koval <victor-koval @ukr.net>

18siysta: 2021 m. lapkritio 1d. 08:41

Iki: Agné Simelyté

Tema: Re[2]: ATS.: RE: FW: Dél iSankstinio apmokejimo

Dear Agné,

Please help with the acceptance letter, because we cannot pay without it.
| would be very grateful if there would be an opportunity to send it by letter this week, because we must pay by November 15th.
Thanks!

Eest regards,

Viktor Koval,

Doctor of Economics, Professor,

Bigector L?bf( Southern Scientific Center of National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine and Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine,
lesa, Ukraine

19 okmsbps 2021, 11:05:51, om "Viktor Koval" <victor-koval@ukr.net>:
Dear Agné,
Sorry to bother you, but I am writing to you for a letter of acceptance of the article, so that we can pay thanks to this letter
Thanks!
Eesl regards,

Viktor Koval,
Doctor of Economics, Professor,

Director of Southern Scientific Center of National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine and Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine,

QOdesa, Ukraine

13 okmAbos 2021, 16:57:57. om "Aané Simelvié" <aane.simelvie@vilniustech.lt>:



From: Viktor Koval <victor-koval @ukr.net>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 12:22 PM

To: VGTU Journals (Payments) <journals.apc@vilniustech.It>

Ce: Agné Simelyté <agne.simelyte @vilniustech.It>; Zurnalas "Verslas: teorija ir praktika" <btp @vilniustech.It>; Aurelija Rita Kuéiauskiené <ruta.kuciauskiene@vilniustech. />
Subject: Re: FW: Dél iSankstinio apmokéjimo

Dear Rita Kuciauskiené,

1 am grateful to you for your help.
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
Odesa, Ukraine

11 okmabps 2021, 13:11:03, om "VGTU Journals (Payments)" <journals.apc@uvilniustech.it>:

Dear Prof. Dr. Viktor Koval,
Please find an Invoice attached. In case everything is correct or something is missing, please, inform us about it. Also, let us know when the payment is done.

Best regards,

Ruta Kuciauskiené

Head of Books Publishing Department
Vilnius Gediminas Technical University

e-mail ruta.kuciauskiene@vilniustech.It
phone +370 5 2 2370598
mobile +370 640 60639

VILNIUS
TECH
- .

Best regards,
Ruta Kuciauskiené

From: Zurnalas "Verslas: teorija ir praktika" <btp @vilniustech.It>
Sent: Saturday, October 9, 2021 2:12 PM

To: Aurelija Riita Kuéiauskiene <ruta.kuciauskiene @vilniustech.|t>
Subject: Dél i3ankstinio apmokejimo

Laba diena, gerb. Rita,

Jums raso Agne Simelyté Zurnalo "Verslas: teorija ir praktika" atsakingoji sekretoré. Praeita savaite kalbéjome telefonu, kad vieno straipsnio autoriai nori atlikti
apmokéjima iki 2021 lapkricio 15 d. Straipsnis pateiktas spalio 5 d. ir iki tos datos tikrai visy procesy nepraeis. Straipsnis pagal savo kokybe yra tinkamas priimti.
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

A&l Jums i8 anksto




Letter of Acceptance

S I N T TR YAy

e-mail ruta_kuciauskiene@vilniustech.It
phone +370 5 2 2370598
mobile +370 640 60639

VILNIUS
TECH
-’

Best regards,
Rata Kugiauskiené

From: Zurnalas "Verslas: teorija ir praktika" <btp @vilniustech.It>
Sent: Saturday, October 9, 2021 2:12 PM

To: Aurelija Rita Kuciauskiené <ruta.kuciauskiene @vilniustech.lt>
Subject: Dél iSankstinio apmokejimo

Laba diena, gerb.v Rita,

Jums raSo Agné Simelyté Zurnalo "Verslas: teorija ir praktika" atsakingoji sekretore. Praeitg savaite kalbéjome telefonu, kad vieno straipsnio autoriai nori atlikti
apmokejima iki 2021 lapkri¢io 15 d. Straipsnis pateiktas spalio 5 d. ir iki tos datos tikrai visy procesy nepraeis. Straipsnis pagal savo kokybe yra tinkamas priimti.
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

Invigorating Employee’s Innovative Work Behavior: Exploring the Seq ial diating Role of Or izational Commitment and Knowledge
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

At Jums i§ anksto

Pagarbiai, .
Doc dr. Agné Simelyté

VILNIUS VILNIUS
TECH TECH
- -
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VILNIUS GEDIMINAS TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY
FACULTY OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

LETTER OF CONFIRMATION

03112021
Vilnius

Dear Professor | Wayan £di Arsawan, we confirm that the article INVIGORATING
EMPLOYEE'S INNOVATIVE WORK BEHAVIOR: EXPLORING THE SEQUENTIAL
MEDIATING ROLE OF AND SHARING
after the minor revision will be accepted for publication in the scientific journal “Business:
‘theory and pract}

Managing editor
Assoc Prof Dr Agné Simeiyte




' " VILNIUS
&’ TECH
VILNIUS GEDIMINAS TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY

FACULTY OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

Viesoji jstaiga, Saulétekio al. 11, 10223 Vilnius, tel.: (8 5) 274 5000, (8 5) 274 5030, faks. (8 5) 270 0112, el. p.

Duomenys kaupiami ir saugomi Juridiniy asmeny registre, kodas 111950243, PVM mokeétojo kodas LT119502413
Fakulteto duomenys: Saulétekio al. 11, SRK-I, 614 kab., 10223 Vilnius, tel. +370 (5) 274 4888, el. p|
Faculty: Saulétekio al. 11, SRK-1, room 614, LT-10223 Vilnius, Lithuania, tel. +370 5 274 4888, e-maillmanagement@vgtu.It]
Saulétekio ave. 11, LT-10223 Vilnius, Lithuania, tel.: +370 5 274 5000, +370 5 274 5030, fax +370 5 270 0112, e-mailvgtu@vgtuIt]

LETTER OF CONFIRMATION
03-11-2021
Vilnius

Dear Professor | Wayan Edi Arsawan, we confirm that the article ,INVIGORATING
EMPLOYEE’S INNOVATIVE WORK BEHAVIOR: EXPLORING THE SEQUENTIAL MEDIATING
ROLE OF ORGANIZATIONAL COMMITMENT AND KNOWLEDGE SHARING“ accepted for
publication in the scientific journal “Business:theory and practice” and will be publish on
Volume 23 No.1 (2022).

Managing editor
Assoc Prof Dr Agné Simelyté



